Naeem Uz Zaman

Lab Engineer

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: lab.engr13@ceme.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Naeem Uz Zaman is working as Lab Engineer in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Naeem Uz Zaman has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 1, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Electrical	2021 - 2023
Ghulam Ishaq Khan Institute of Science & Technology, Pakistan	
BSc in Electrical UET Peshawar , Pakistan	2016 - 2020

Experience

Lab Engineer College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2024- Present
Lab Engineer College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2024 - 2024
Management Trainee Officer College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2023 - 2024

Research Articles

Sum Capacity Based Modeling and Secrecy Analysis of MISO-NOMA Cooperative IoT Framework

Naeem Uz Zaman Khalid Munawar Muhammad Moinuddin Ahmad Kamal Hassan Ubaid M. Al-Saggaf IEEE Open Journal of the Communications Society, Volume 5, Pages 156-167

Impact Factor: $5.700 \mid$ Quartile: $1 \mid$ Citations: 1

DOI: 10.1109/OJCOMS.2023.3338775

2023